

# Sara Jaye Fenton MAc, LAc, RYT

772 Whitneys Landing Drive, Crownsville, MD 21032  
443-942-7817 | [sarajayefenton@gmail.com](mailto:sarajayefenton@gmail.com)

## HOLISTIC HEALING PRACTITIONER

An outgoing and charismatic individual offering a unique blend of creative skills to effectively manage and balance serving patients, post-graduate educational tasks, and self cultivation. Driven by a strong intuitive spirit, a clear knowledge in patient relationship skills, and an innate talent for developing fresh ideas. Dedicated to empowering others to experience connection to whole self, body/mind/spirit.

### Inner-Directed... Organized... Patient & Empathetic... Active Listener... Intuitive

- Conversational Spanish Fluency
- Excellent Time Management
- Customer Service Expertise
- Maintain Relaxing Atmosphere
- Project Planning & Oversight
- Excellent Written & Oral Communications
- Managerial Experience
- Operations Experience
- Managing Clients & Patient Flow
- Insurance Education

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Licensed Acupuncturist | Kunlun Mountain Acupuncture | Annapolis, MD | 2019 – Present

- **Utilize Five Element Theory** to provide individualized treatments
- **Identify and regulate** patterns of disharmony
- **Apply gua sha and cupping** therapy when therapeutic

### Registered Hatha Yoga Teacher | YogaWorks | Severna Park, MD | 2012 – Present

- **Direct students through a dynamic** sequence of yoga postures.
- **Create each class formation** and flow while keeping in mind an “all levels” approach to the class.

### Reiki Level I & II | Individual Practice | Crownsville, MD | 2012 – Present

- **Connect with subtle energy body** and channel Universal Qi to recipient
- **Provide healing energy sessions** through hands on and distance techniques

**Optician & Sales Manager | Eyes on Main LLC | Annapolis, MD | 2011- 2018**

- **Ensuring the highest level of customer experience** and satisfaction
- **Providing excellent customer service skills** by connecting with each patient
- **Create a seamless experience** that allows customers to be guided effortlessly through their examination and sales experience
- **Organize and maintain working operations** as well as insurance verification and billing

## **EDUCATION**

---

**MARYLAND UNIVERSITY OF INTEGRATIVE HEALTH (MUIH) | Laurel, MD**

**Master of Arts (MA) | Acupuncture | 2019**

**Doctor of Acupuncture | Graduation 2020**

**CLINICAL INTEGRATION | Stockbridge, MA**

**Lonny Jarrett | Acupuncture Theory | Completion 2021**

**LOTUS NEI GONG QI GONG | Washington, DC**

**Damo Mitchell | Qi Gong Training | Current Student**

**UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND, COLLEGE PARK (UMD) | College Park, MD**

**Bachelor of Arts (BA) | English Language & Literature | 2014**